

# Neel Khan

User Experience Designer

Portfolio: [Neel.Design](#)

Linkedin.com/in/Neelkhan

07730 028668



An empathetic and strategy oriented designer with a focus on usability, human behaviour and product design.

Experienced with Lean startups and Agile processes. I've Designed for various audiences including FinTech, Aviation, Hospitality & Social Innovation.

I love storytelling, user research & problem solving. I plan by envisioning the future through a mixed methodology approach - Validating concepts through user testing & prototypes.

## Education

### Masters Degree

In Data Visualization Design

Portsmouth University

2016 - 2017

### Bachelor's Degree

In Graphic Design

Portsmouth University

2013 - 2016

### Foundation Diploma

In Fine Art and Architecture

Brooklands College

2011 - 2012

Course representative

For Data Visualization and

Digital Media

## Experience

### LexisNexis

UX Designer

2020 - Present

### UX Designer / Data Visualization Designer

Due Diligence Product for Investors in

Banking and Asset management

Adverse Media screening and Reports for investors in banking and asset management

Report building, ESG Monitoring, Credit, Sanctions/PEP, Negative News Data Viz, Batch screening & Dashboards.

### Upgrade Pack

UX Designer

2019 - 2020

### First to Market Product for Upgrades in Flights & Hotel Experiences

Mobile app (IOS/Android)

## Process + Tools

Problem Statement

Vision & Goals

Mapping

Flows

Wireframes

Prototyping

Testing

Feedback

-

Invision

Figma

Sketch

Pencil + Paper

Docs + Confluence

### WorldLabs

UX Researcher

& Designer

2018

### Social - Innovation Platform

Reported to CEO & CTO to deliver and focus on strategy and problem solving for the Business.

Refined and developed MVP for market.

Process included Interviews, Ideation / user testing & report feedback to team and Investors.

Conducted Research and delivered MVP Iterations based on business and user needs for target audience.